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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The John Montgomery Preston House is a brick, two-story structure with gable
roof and twin interior end chimneys at both ends. The central entrance to the
five-bay facade has a porch with an unsheltered second level and access from
the second story. These two closely matched doorways have a transom and
sidelights, framed and divided by slender Tuscan columns with an entablature
and Greek Revival block composition above. Accenting the entire facade are
the plaster rectangular insets between stories and the fine Doric entablature
complete with triglyphs, metapes and mutules. Each window in the first

floor has nine-over-nine sash with six-over-nine sash on the second floor.
The front facade brickwork is a veneer with no visible bond while the sides
and rear are built with American bond. The two-story brick rear ell

appears to be contemporary with the main block but is smaller in proportion.
This rear section was recently connected to the main house.

The four rooms- in the main block surround a central hall with a simple,
single-landing stair. First floor mantels consist of two columns on either
side of the opening supporting a plain entablature above. Door and window
framings use the standard Greek Revival corner block-and-fluting moldings.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE (Include Personages, Dates, Events, Etc.)

The John Montgomery Preston House represents the transition from the
Federalist to the Greek Revival style, a change that occurred in western
Virginia as late as the 1840's and 50's. This 1842 structure takes
advantage of the features of both styles in a form which is more impressive
because of its size than most structures of any period in this area. Its
beautiful location on the Middle Fork of the Holston River in the hills
west of Marion has been marred by the presence of Interstate 81 a few
hundred feet to the north.

The house was built in 1842 by John Montgomery Preston)on land his wife,
Maria Thornton Carter Preston (died 1842) inherited from her father, General
Francis Preston (1765-1836). The property had come into the possession of t
branch of the Preston family through the marriage of General Preston to
Sarah Buchanan Campbell, the daughter of General William Campbell (1745-1781
Revolutionary War soldier and hero of the Battle of King's Mountain.

General Campbell had inherited the property from his father Charles Campbell

For some years prior to the building of the present house a log tavern had
stood on the site. This hostelry had quite a dubious reputation in the
area as the innkeeper was believed to take advantage of the unwary, even
going to the extreme of robbing and murdering the unprotected. This
tradition was perhaps substantiated in the 1890's when twenty-one bodies
were discovered in a cave on the property.

Partially to rid the area of this notorious inn and more probably to erect
a finer establishment, John Montgomery Preston built the present house in
1842 '"as a tavern or stagecoach inn along the Wilderness Road." This inn
served travellers for some twenty-two years until 1864 when John Montgomery
Preston, Junior, brought his bride, Mary Preston Lewis Cochran of Albemarle
County, to the property and converted the inn into a private residence.
Preston served as a captain in Company B, Fourtieth Virginia Infantry. . His
home was sacked and made the headquarters of General Stoneman's federal
troops during their raid towards Saltville and Abingdon in 1864,

The house is not only important architecturally but also as the seat of one
of the branches of the Preston family which played such an important role
in the history of the whole southwestern part of Virginia. The well-known
Preston Collection of eighteenth and nineteenth century manuscripts, the

bulk of which are now in the Library of Congress or in the Draper Collection
of the Wisconsin Historical Society, was once housed in the Preston House.
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